
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




From: Biance Schoeman
To: "norm@welenergytrust.co.nz"
Cc: "Kate Madsen"
Subject: Gleeson Managed Fill Limited - REGIONAL Resource Consent Application for Fill Areas (APP141283)
Date: Thursday, 28 November 2019 10:46:14 AM
Attachments: image001.png


WRC Application Gleeson Managed Fill Ltd Covering Letter_.pdf


Kia Ora Norm,
 


As you are aware we have lodged the Managed Fill (Fill Areas 2-4) application to the Waikato Regional Council on the 15th of
November 2019. WRC has informed us that the planner that will be processing the application on behalf of WRC is Kathryn Drew (at
BBO).
 
The link contains all of the documents submitted as part of the application:
https://pauaplanning-
my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/kate_pauaplanning_onmicrosoft_com/EqogOeMuOQpMqtDf4elc9XsBh_tYNKPpOpqgiHKBceLNPg?
e=QIVpMx


 
Completed resource consent application forms;
Report assessing the effects of the activity on the environment; and
Associated appendices.


 
Hope you will find the above in order.
Please let me know should you like to discuss in more detail.
 
Kind regards,
 
Biance Schoeman
Planner – Paua Planning


 


From: Biance Schoeman <biance@pauaplanning.co.nz> 
Sent: Saturday, 16 November 2019 10:36 AM
To: 'RM.Requests@waikatoregion.govt.nz' <RM.Requests@waikatoregion.govt.nz>
Cc: 'Kate Madsen' <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>
Subject: Gleeson Managed Fill Limited - Resource Consent Application for Fill Areas
 
Good morning,
 
Please find enclosed an application for resource consents at Gleeson Managed Fill Limited, 310 Riverview Road, Huntly.
A Cover letter and the proof of deposit is attached to this email.
 
The application is being lodged digitally as PDF’s, however  word versions of all document are available on request.
The following documents are available on the link: https://pauaplanning-
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


 
Please do not hesitate to contact me at any time should you have any queries or require additional information.
 
Kind Regards,
Biance Schoeman
Planner – Paua Planning


Environmental & Social Impact Assessments - Resource Consents - Planning Advice and Action
 
Mobile: +64 21 0877 5913
Email: biance@pauaplanning.co.nz
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Waikato Regional Council 
Private Bag 3038 
Hamilton 
3240 



 
 



Attention: Resource Consents 



Dear Sir/Madam,



Address for Service: 178 Bawden Road 



R.D 2 
Albany, 0792 



Date: 15 November 2019 
Reference: PAU310



REGIONAL RESOURCE CONSENT APPLICATIONS UNDER S9, S13, 
S14 AND S15 OF THE RESOURCE MANAGEMENT ACT,1991 – 
GLEESON MANAGED FILL LTD, RIVERVIEW ROAD HUNTLY 



 
 



Please find enclosed an application for resource consents at the above address. 



Enclosed are: 



 
• Completed resource consent application form and proof of deposit; 



• Report assessing the effects of the activity on the environment 



• Associated appendices 



 
This application is being lodged digitally as PDF’s, however word versions of all 



documents are available on request. 



 
Please do not hesitate to contact me at any time should you have any queries or 



require additional information. 



 
 



Kind Regards, 
 



 



 
 



Kate Madsen 
Director & Principal Planner, Paua Planning Ltd 
kate@pauaplanning.co.nz 
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178 Bawden Road R.D 2 Dairy Flat Albany Auckland 0792 New Zealand


 





